Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penallta House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

¥strad Mynach, Ystrad Mynach, c A E R PH’ L LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EUNCOR BWRDEISTREE SING L

CAERFFILY
&

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud a'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Charlotte Evans
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 864210 Ebost: evanscal@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 27 lonawr 2021
Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Craffu’r Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol yn cael ei gynnal trwy Microsoft
Teams ar Dydd Mawrth, 2ail Chwefror, 2021 am 5.30 pm i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda
canlynol. Gall cynghorwyr a'r cyhoedd sy'n dymuno siarad am unrhyw eitem wneud hynny drwy wneud
cais i'r Cadeirydd. Mae croeso i chi hefyd ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod. Mae'r ddau gais hyn yn
gofyn am gyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith, a bydd cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei ddarparu os gofynnir
amdano.

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei recordio a bydd ar gael i'w weld trwy wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio
trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr
unigolion sy'n siarad yn ystod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar wefan y Cyngor:
www.caerffiili.gov.uk

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR
AGENDA
Tudalennau
1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb
2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.
Atgoffi'r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol & Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a
Swyddogion.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

“ "I“I"“III =) 5
l[].
> o 1“\ S ‘L

W

ay beinan
adence may y language or forn o2
nat )

|

Gall
wch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith ne4




I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:-

3 Pwyllgor Craffu Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a gynhaliwyd ar 1 Rhagfyr 2020.

1-6
4 Ystyried unrhyw fater a gyfeiriwyd at y Pwyllgor hwn yn unol &'r drefn galw i mewn.
5 Blaenraglen Waith Pwyllgor Craffu Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol.
7-16
| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau Craffu canlynol:-
6 Trawsnewid Gwasanaethau lechyd Meddwl i Oedolion - Cyflwyniad.
17 - 42
7 Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Mis 9.
43 - 62
8 Adroddiad Dros Dro gan y Grwp Gorchwyl a Gorffen ar Daliadau Gofal dibreswyl.
63 - 68

Cylchrediad:

Cynghorwyr: A. Angel, J. Bevan, C. Bezzina (Is Gadeirydd), L.J. Binding (Cadeirydd), D. Cushing,
K. Etheridge, M. Evans, A. Gair, Ms J. Gale, D.C. Harse, V. James, L. Jeremiah, Mrs A. Leonard,
S. Skivens, C. Thomas a W. Williams

Defnyddwyr a Gofalyddion: Mr C. Luke a Michelle Jones
Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan: A. Gough (ABUHB)

A Swyddogion Priodol

SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyligor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i'r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas &'r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu.

Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i'r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01443 863028.



http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

SOCIAL SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE DIGITAL MEETING HELD VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS ON TUESDAY
1ST DECEMBER 2020 AT 5.30 P.M.

PRESENT:

Councillor L. Binding - Chair
Councillor V. James - Temporary Vice Chair

Councillors:

A. Angel, D. Cushing, K. Etheridge, M. Evans, A. Gair, J. Gale, L. Jeremiah, S. Skivens and
W. Williams.

Cabinet Member: S. Cook (Sacial Care).

Together with:
D. Street (Corporate Director - Social Services and Housing), J. Williams (Assistant Director —
Adult Services), G. Jenkins (Assistant Director — Children’s Services), C. Forbes-Thompson

(Scrutiny Manager) and C. Evans (Committee Services Officer).

Users and Carer — Mrs M. Jones.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors J. Bevan, C. Bezzina, D. Harse, A.
Leonard, C. Thomas and C. Luke (User and Carer).

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest received at the commencement or during the course of
the meeting.

3. MINUTES - 20TH OCTOBER 2020

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Social Services Scrutiny
Committee held on 20th October 2020 (minute nos. 1 - 8) be approved and signed
as a correct record.

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY MATTER REFERRED TO THE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE CALL-IN PROCEDURE

There had been no matters referred to the Scrutiny Committee in accordance with the call-in
procedure.

Page 1



SOCIAL SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Scrutiny Manager introduced the report that informed the Committee of its Forward Work
Programme planned for the period December 2020 to April 2021.

It was noted that there are two items scheduled for 2nd February 2021, which included a
Budget Report and the Directors Annual Report, however Welsh Government have advised
that due to the current pandemic, the Annual Report will not be required this year.

In addition, it was noted that a report on the Respite Facility and a presentation from the
Aneurin Bevan Health Board on Mental Health and Learning Difficulties provision is scheduled
for 16th March 2021.

A Member, in noting that the Grange Hospital has now opened and has received several
gueries and concerns from the public in relation to staffing, transport links, critical care and
minor injuries and requested a presentation from the Aneurin Bevan Health Board addressing
some of the issues. Members were asked to provide the Scrutiny Manager with any further
guestions for a presentation to be arranged.

A Member, in noting that the Annual Report is no longer required, queried whether this is as a
result of the Pandemic, or whether it will continue going forward. Officers explained that the
Annual Report will be produced next year but is not this year due to the Pandemic. Officers
agreed to produce a report to demonstrate the developments and progress made and provide
it to the Scrutiny Committee.

Following consideration and discussion, and subject to the changes proposed, it was moved
and seconded that the recommendation in the report be approved. By a show of hands this
was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that subject to the aforementioned changes, the Forward Work
Programme for the coming year be approved and published on the Councils’ website

CABINET REPORTS
There had been no requests for any of the Cabinet reports to be brought forward for
discussion at the meeting.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS

Consideration was given to the following reports.

DEVELOPMENT OF A MULTI AGENCY SAFEGUARDING HUB IN CAERPHILLY

The report provided the Scrutiny Committee with details of the proposal to develop a multi-
agency Safeguarding Hub with Gwent Police. The Hub will be based in Caerphilly but support
the West of Gwent i.e. covering Caerphilly, Torfaen and Blaenau Gwent local authorities, and
sought Committee support for the operational and strategic principles underpinning this
development.

Members were asked to note that Gwent Police commissioned a review of the way they were
delivering their Public Protection functions and specifically their role in safeguarding.

Through engaging with partner agencies as part of the review, it soon became apparent that
there was an opportunity to develop multi-agency safeguarding hubs and to support this, a
pilot project commenced in Newport in the spring of 2018 involving a Police Decision Maker

Page 2



being co-located in the Council’s Information, Advice and Assistance (IAA) Service. Shortly
afterwards, the pilot was extended to Blaenau Gwent and learning from both sites has been
incorporated into the final review recommendations.

It was noted that based on the work to date, the Review’s key recommendation was to have a
Police Officer decision maker co-located in each local authority IAA service supported by
Senior Officers, Conference Support Officers and Business Support in two regional hubs
covering East and West Gwent. It was proposed that the East Hub will be based in Newport
covering Newport and Monmouthshire and the West Hub will be in Caerphilly covering
Caerphilly, Torfaen and Blaenau Gwent.

The Scrutiny Committee thanked the Officer for the report and discussion ensued.

A Member sought clarification on the collaboration and operational challenges as a result of
the hub, and whether the collaboration is effective now and going forward. Officers explained
that there is effective collaboration in place, with a partnership approach being undertaken for
safeguarding. Whilst the ABHB provision will not be taking the same approach as the Police,
they propose to establish single points of contact in each of the relevant divisions providing a
reporting mechanism will improve the existing arrangements.

A Member sought further information on the criteria to identify and map the principles.
Officers explained that the review was undertaken by Gwent Police, and the findings were
reported to the partner agencies and implemented. However, it was agreed that the mapping
process will be clarified, and the information provided to the Committee.

Further information was sought around the virtual conferencing facilities. Officers explained
that several services will be co-locating to Foxes Lane, and therefore facilities will be required
in order to accommodate the various services. In addition, as a result of the Pandemic, it was
found that video conferencing was very effective for enabling agencies to participate, and
therefore it would be appropriate to future proof the hub and make it fit for purpose.

A Member sought further information around the co-location proposal and whether there
would be a separation between specialists for safeguarding children and adults. Officers
explained that similar arrangements to those currently in place will be maintained in that there
will be a clear split between the service areas, but with the added advantage of police
presence. The co-location will enable multi-agency decision making and involvement at the
earliest point of contact, creating a more effective service.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the
recommendations in the report be approved. By way of electronic voting this agreed by the
majority present.

RESOLVED that for the reasons contained in the Officer’s report:

i) The development of a multi-agency Safeguarding Hub in Caerphilly be noted and
supported;

1)) The broad strategic and operational principles that will inform the development
be agreed.
THE SAFE REDUCTION OF THE NUMBER OF CHILDREN LOOKED AFTER IN
CAERPHILLY
The report provided the Scrutiny Committee (Committee) with an update on the actions taken

to implement Welsh Government’s expectation to safely reduce the numbers of Children
Looked After in Caerphilly.

Page 3



It was noted that the First Minister for Wales made a manifesto pledge to reduce the numbers
of Children Looked After in Wales by 2022. As part of a national programme of work, Welsh
Government officials and advisors visited Caerphilly in March 2019 and the Council was
invited to submit a reduction plan to Welsh Government by the end of April 2019.

In recognition of the challenges facing Local Authorities, Welsh Government announced
additional Integrated Care Funding (ICF) specifically focussed on supporting the safe
reduction of the number of Children Looked After. The report included details of how this
funding has been utilised within Caerphilly.

It was noted that in September 2019, Cabinet agreed that the ‘Safe reduction of Children
Looked After’ would be included within Wellbeing Objective 6 of the Corporate Plan: Support
citizens to remain independent and improve their wellbeing, when the Plan was reviewed
next.

The reduction plan and an overview report were presented to Committee in October 2019 so
the report provided a timely update for Members.

The Scrutiny Committee thanked the Officer for the report and discussion ensued.

A Member, in noting the information in the report sought reassurance that the reduction was
not as a result of lowering the criteria. Officers assured Members that the main priority will
always be the needs of the child. Several measures have been put in place to assist with the
reduction, however, regardless of how aspirational the target set, justification can be made for
every child that is Looked After and that targets are secondary, the needs of a child remain
the priority.

A Member queried whether the risk assessment process has changed as a result of the
Pandemic. Officers explained that there have been some changes, which have strengthened
the process and the way in which social services engage. Members were reassured that
even during the lockdown period, the service remained business as usual.

Queries were raised around the placements of children outside of the borough. Officers
maintained that the safety and wellbeing of the child is paramount. It was noted that often
children can be placed outside of the borough as a result of a lack of foster carers in the area,
or to be closer to family members or schools in order to maintain relationships and links where
it is safe to do so. Where it has been necessary to place a child outside of the borough into
residential care, every effort is being made to bring the child back into the area within the
Council’s provision.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation
in the report be approved. By way of electronic voting this was unanimously agreed

RESOLVED that for the reasons contained in the Officer’s report the actions taken to
implement plans to safely reduce the numbers of Children Looked After and to confirm
the current position in Caerphilly be noted.

REGIONAL PARTNERSHIP BOARDS - UPDATE

The report provided the Scrutiny Committee with an update on the work and decisions taken
over the last 4 months by the Regional Partnership Board.

It was noted that at its meeting on the 4th February the Scrutiny Committee received an
update report regarding the work of the Gwent Regional Partnership Board, which was
appended to the report at Appendix 1. One of the recommendations made, after members
had considered the report, was for the Social Services Scrutiny Committee to receive
guarterly reports on the work and priorities of the Board.

Page 4



10.

Members were asked to note that in March 2020 the local authority and its statutory partners
began their response to the Coronavirus pandemic and as a result the Regional Partnership
Board did not meet again until July 2020.

It was noted that Part 9 of the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 required local
authorities and Health Boards to establish Regional Partnership Boards (RPB’s). RPB’s were
established on Health Board footprints with consequently seven Boards being established.
The RPB for the Caerphilly area is titled the Gwent Regional Partnership Board.

Members noted that since their inception in 2016 the RPB has become increasingly influential
in developing integrated health and social care services across the region. The Board has
also been the recipient of significant amounts of grant funding from WG to support and
develop an integrated service.

The Scrutiny Committee thanked the Officer for the report and discussion ensued.

Members raised several concerns around the governance of the RPB, which have been
expressed to Welsh Government.

A Member queried the cause for the delay in the RPB meeting during the pandemic. Officers
explained that this was as a result of conflicting priorities within their own fields, however
members were assured that joint working continued on a daily basis, but it was difficult
arranging for a meeting for the board, when members were dealing with the impact and issues
caused by the pandemic.

Concerns were raised around grant funding and the sustainability of the provision should this
end. Officers explained that this is a concern, and should funding stop, it would require a
formal evaluation of services, ceasing those which have not met their targeted outcomes.

A Member raised concerns around the difficulties recruiting to posts as a result of the
uncertainty of grant funding. Officers agreed that there is a difficulty as secondment may not
be an option, and a permanent position cannot be offered as a result of uncertainty with
funding. However, recruitment campaigns are underway and links with colleges and
universities can be utilised to encourage recruitment.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation
in the report be approved. By way of electronic voting this was unanimously agreed

RESOLVED that for the reasons contained in the Officer's report the content therein
be noted.

SOCIAL SERVICES RESPONSE TO THE CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC

The report provided the Scrutiny Committee with an overview of the Directorate’s response to
the coronavirus pandemic to date and an the approach taken to identify, mitigate and manage
the risks that emerged during the first phase of the Pandemic and to identify the issues that
continue to challenge the local authority as the end of the year approaches.

It was noted that the emergence of Coronavirus at the beginning of 2020 has presented
unprecedented demands on public services and required Members, Officers and the people
who rely on services to accept the delivery of services in a different way to the manner they
would normally be delivered.

The report outlined the principle challenges faced and explained how the Directorate has
responded to these challenges.

Page 5



It was noted that clearly the Directorate has not responded to the virus in isolation and many
of the actions taken have been as part of the Council’'s overarching response to the
Pandemic. To that end, Members were asked to consider the report in conjunction with the
report submitted to the meeting of Council on 10th September 2020.

The Scrutiny Committee thanked the Officer for the report and wished the thanks noted to all
staff who worked above and beyond their normal duties during the pandemic, to continue
delivering services to those most in need.

A Member sought further information on the impact the pandemic has had on Domiciliary
Services. Officers explained that there was an early decrease in the demand for services, as
families were caring for their relatives due to furlough or concerns with contamination, prior to
the implementation of testing. However, demand has since increased and relied upon more
so to keep vulnerable people at home and out of hospitals or care homes. However, links
with the private sector in this area has also improved, becoming more streamlined and
building a relationship of trust whilst working more closely together to deliver services.

Clarification was sought on whether there was a timeframe allocated for the re-opening of Day
Centres, and if they would re-open. Officers explained that there is no timeframe set now,
with the pandemic ongoing, but provision is available from many community services.
Members noted that feedback from users has highlighted that the community provision is
often preferred and therefore consideration may be given to a change in service provision in
the future. Members were assured however that any proposals will be subject to scrutiny
approval.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation
in the report be approved. By way of electronic voting this was agreed by the majority
present.

RESOLVED that for the reasons contained in the Officers report: -

i) The Directorate’s response to the emergence of Coronavirus in early 2020 and
the ongoing challenges/ pressures that are likely to continue for some months be
noted,;

i)  That further reports are provided in due course in relation to specific areas of the
broad-based report.

The meeting closed at 7.16pm

Approved as a correct record, subject to any amendments agreed and recorded in the
minutes of the meeting held on the 2nd February 2021.

CHAIR

Page 6



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 5

R\
CAERPHILLY

OQUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
[ YNGOR BWRIDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

SOCIAL SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
2ND FEBRUARY 2021

SUBJECT: SOCIAL SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK
PROGRAMME

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE
SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To report the Social Services Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Forward Work Programmes are essential to ensure that Scrutiny Committee agendas
reflect the strategic issues facing the Council and other priorities raised by Members,
the public or stakeholder.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That Members consider any changes and agree the final forward work programme
prior to publication.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To improve the operation of scrutiny.

5. THE REPORT

5.1 The Social Services Scrutiny Committee forward work programme includes all
reports that were identified at the scrutiny committee meeting on Tuesday 1%
December 2020. The work programme outlines the reports planned for the period
February 2021 to April 2021.

5.2 The forward Work Programme is made up of reports identified by officers and

members. Members are asked to consider the work programme alongside the
cabinet work programme and suggest any changes before it is published on the

Page 7



5.3

54

7.1

7.2

council website. Scrutiny committee will review this work programme at every
meeting going forward alongside any changes to the cabinet work programme or
report requests.

The Social Services Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme is attached at
Appendix 1, which presents the current status as at 11" January 2021. The Cabinet
Work Programme is attached at Appendix 2. A copy of the prioritisation flowchart is
attached at appendix 3 to assist the scrutiny committee to determine what items
should be added to the forward work programme.

Conclusion

The work programme is for consideration and amendment by the scrutiny committee
prior to publication on the council website.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions are necessary.

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES

The operation of scrutiny is required by the Local Government Act 2000. The Local
Government Wales Measure 2011 and subsequent Statutory Guidance include
requirements to publicise the work of scrutiny committees. The operation of scrutiny
committee forward work programmes was agreed following decisions by Council in
October 2013 and October 2015.

Corporate Plan 2018-2023.

Scrutiny Committee forward work programmes contributes towards and impacts upon
the Corporate Well-being Objectives by ensuring that the Executive is held to
account for its Corporate Objectives, which are:

Objective 1 - Improve education opportunities for all

Objective 2 - Enabling employment

Objective 3 - Address the availability, condition and sustainability of homes
throughout the county borough and provide advice, assistance or support to help
improve people’s well-being

Objective 4 - Promote a modern, integrated and sustainable transport system that
increases opportunity, promotes prosperity and minimises the adverse impacts on
the environment

Objective 5 - Creating a county borough that supports a healthy lifestyle in
accordance with the sustainable Development Principle within the Wellbeing of
Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

Objective 6 - Support citizens to remain independent and improve their well-being

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

Page 8



8.1 This report contributes to the well-being goals and is consistent with the five ways if
working as defined within the sustainable development principle in that by ensuring
the scrutiny function is effective when reviewing services and policies and ensure is
considers the wellbeing goals.

8.2 The Forward Work Programmes contribute to the following Well-being Goals within
the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2016 by ensuring there is an
effective scrutiny function and that council policies are scrutinised against the
following goals:

e A prosperous Wales

e Aresilient Wales

e A healthier Wales

e A more equal Wales

e A Wales of cohesive communities

e A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language
e A globally responsible Wales

9. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

9.1 There are no specific equalities implications arising as a result of this report.

10. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

10.1 There are no specific financial implications arising as a result of this report.

11. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

11.1 There are no specific personnel implications arising as a result of this report.

12. CONSULTATIONS

12.1 There are no consultation responses that have not been included in this report.

13. STATUTORY POWER

13.1 The Local Government Act 2000.

Author: Mark Jacques, Scrutiny Officer - jacqum@carphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: Dave Street, Corporate Director Social Services

Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services/ Monitoring Officer

Lisa Lane, Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer,
Legal Services

Councillor Lyndon Binding, Chair of Social Services Scrutiny Committee

Page 9



Councillor Carmen Bezzina, Vice Chair of Social Services Scrutiny
Committee

Appendices:

Appendix 1 Social Services Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme
Appendix 2 Cabinet Forward Work Programme

Appendix 3 Forward Work Programme Prioritisation Flowchart

Page 10



TT obed

Forward Work Programme - Social Services

Appendix 1

Date Title Key Issues Author Cabinet Member
02/02/21 17:30|Engagement for the Transformation of Adult Mental Health Services ABUHB Presentation ClIr. Cook, Shayne;
02/02/21 17:30|Social Services Budget Monitoring Report Month 9 Jones, Mike J; |[ClIr. Cook, Shayne;

02/02/21 17:30

Interim Report from the Task and Finish Group on Non-Residential Care Charges

To recommend to Members that they request that Cabinet extends the current rate increases for the
2021/22 financial year. This would allow the Task and Finish group to continue their inquiry and to draft
recommendations for Cabinet consideration on the charge for non-residential care from 2022/23 onwards.

Jacques, Mark;

Clir

. Cook, Shayne;

16/03/21 17:30

Social Services Position Statement

Street, Dave;

Cllr

. Cook, Shayne;

16/03/21 17:30

New Respite Facility

To inform Members of proposals to developa new respite care facility for Adults within the County Borough.

Street, Dave;

Clir

. Cook, Shayne;

16/03/21 17:30

Directorate Performance Assessment (6 Months) Social Services

Street, Dave;

Cllr

. Cook, Shayne;




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 12



¢T obed

Appendix 2
Cabinet Date Title

Pentrebane Street Caerphilly - Use of
27/01/21 10:30 CPO Powers

Key Issues

To update Cabinet on the use of a Compulsory
Purchase Order (CPO) to facilitate the
redevelopment of the southern side of Pentrebane
Street, Caerphilly. This report also requests the
allocation of up to £200,000 to the Pentrebane
Street redevelopment project to cover the costs
associated with the CPO process and to facilitate
with the acquisition of the privately-owned
properties.

Dallimore, Allan

Cabinet Member

Cllr. Morgan, Sean;

27/01/21 10:30 Bus Emergency Scheme 2 Funding

To obtain Public Sector agreement for emergency
bus funding with operators until July 2022.

Williams, Mark S;Lloyd,
Marcus;

Clir. Ridgewell, John;

Whole-authority budget monitoring
27/01/21 10:30 position for 2020/21

To provide Cabinet with an update on the
projected outturn position for the 2020/21
financial year.

Harris, Stephen R;

Cllr. Stenner, Eluned;

Blackwood Miners' Institute Annual
Report and Statement of Accounts
27/01/21 11:30 2019/20

To advise Cabinet as Trustees of the Blackwood
Miners' Institute of the operational activities and
financial position of Blackwood Miners' Institute
for the financial year ending 31st March 2020

Kyte, Rhian;

Cllr. Morgan, Sean;




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 14



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMMES

APPENDIX 3

Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme Prioritisation

Is the issue of strategic
importance?

There is concern of poor
performance or a significant
budgetary issue has been
identified

Issue highlighted by an
Auditor, Regulator or
Inspector, which identified
areas for improvement or

Issue identified as corporate
priority or identified as
service or corporate risk

Change to Legislation or
Guidance

Evidence of public
dissatisfaction (e.g. Public
Satisfaction Survey)

fTfeetet

Is the topic timely? Will
scrutiny be able to make
recommendations?

Suitable for Scrutiny
Forward Work
Programme

Suitable as Task and Finish
group review

Unsuitable for Scrutiny
Forward Work
Programme

Page 15




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 16



/T obed

G Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
fC\Yl R Aneurin Bevan
w

G
MRU
H S University Health Board
ALES

Division Of Mental Health and Learning Disabilities {Lb'}

Transformation of Adult Mental Health Services

January 2021

— . \ //

Our Priorities Our Service Ideas we would -
Model like to share Engaging

9 epualy JIA Iy w83



gT obed

Our Vision

Our vision is to provide:

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol @cl

QG Dyfod
NHS University Health Board Chimbeal Futures

Aneurin Bevan )




6T obed

Our Divisional Priorities in 2020/21

| P S
NN GIG | Bwrdd techyd Prifysgol (2] crinigot
Aneurin Bevan 3 Clinical
S N HS University Health Board




0z abed

Transforming Adult Mental Health Services in Gwent

Staying Healthy

‘Social prescribing, Five Way 10 Wellbeing, Road 1o Well Being.

‘Care Closer to Home

GP, Primary Care MH Services, cum.w
Mouze, Cricis

Shared Lives, Third Sector, mtm
MH/LD individuals /A

requiring admission i
Acute Inpatient Wards (functional ana dementia)

ﬁ

0c00

s [ ]
-

A whole ' Clinical Futures’ approach for adult mental health services
in Gwent

P
GlG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol yfod &lw
Aneurin Bevan Clinical 7.
N HS University Mealth Board




T¢ obed

B rovided by ABUHE or Third sector
B rrovided by ABUHE

Proposed Whole System Pathway

[ commissioned by whssc

Fri’n" Referrals HMP
Referrals D ABUHE new or enhanced provision
’ ... :r__J' ABMUHE Crisis Transformation

Foundation
Tier

Promotion of

psychological — Jum—

and emotional
wellbeing for the
population

L u
L = .

L - - .
Repatriations

Intensity of care, support and security increases, as the risk and challenges increase

i L o
RN GG | Bwrad teehyd prifysgot 1S2 clinigol
Angurin Bevan Clinkcal
», r N HS University Health Board

L




Z2Z abed

Ideas We Would Like to Share :

“Improving Services Across All Tiers of Adult Mental Health”

» Enhancing support for the wider community in the Foundation Tier

» Strengthening mental health support for Primary Care and developing a sustainable
model for delivering Primary Care Mental Health Support Services

* Transforming Crisis Services

* Transforming services provided locally to better support individuals with complex
needs, including the development of a new Specialist Inpatient Unit.

i,
G I{:I‘ Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Lil{!lmgul
Angurin Barvan Chinkcal
N HS‘ Univers ty Health Board
—



¢¢ obed

Reading Community
Well for and Third Self Help
Mental Sector Courses

Health resources

5 Ways to

Wellbeing

{:J I{:r Bwrdd lechyd Prifyigo
Angurin Bevan
N H 5 University Health Board

“There is no health without good mental health”

Mental wellbeing means how you are feeling and how
you can cope with everyday life. Everyone is different
and what affects one person’s well-being will not
necessarily affect another person’s mental wellbeing
in the same way.

There is a strong link between mental and physical
health, therefore, it is beneficial for everyone to do all
they can to look after their mental wellbeing. There
are many evidence based actions and self-help tools
that can support people to do this.

With our partners, we currently provide a range of
self help resources, courses and materials to support
people’s mental wellbeing within the community.

et
152] Clinigol
Clinvical

e - Sl s



7z abed

Enhancing the

“Why do we need to chan

Limited Knowledge About the Range
of Support and Resources Available

locally. }"
sl B
gt

Variation in the provision of

and resources across comm
within Gwent.

Lack of confidence in frontline staff
on raising mental health issuesand
lack of knowledge on where to

oslsnﬂmfﬂrheln1 .....

Bwrdd lechyd Prifyigad

GG
Anpurin Bevan
N HS University Health Board

Limited Co-ordination between
local services providing or
promoting self-help resources

es in the range and
self help

Luaiit

Variable access to services, making it
particularly difficult for groups with

the greatest needs to access
O.’E““"’“ .................................



Gz abed

— Our Ideas

Free self help resources that you can directly access yourself - information
leaflets, mobile apps, web-sites, books, face to face and on line courses, local
websites and social media platforms.

Central point of contact - a branded website with up to date information and
resources that can signpost you to local support and resources

Raising awareness- a sustained campaign to raise awareness of the support
available to individuals within the community

A focused approach - reaching out to groups or individuals at the greatest risk
of having poor mental health and wellbeing

Training for front line staff- to help them feel confident and competent in
talking about mental health and wellbeing and to signpost people to resources or
services where they can get the right support

b,
G IG’ Bwirdd lechyd Prifysgol Lil{!lmgol
Angurin Bevan Chinvical
N HS Universi ty Health Board
g eyt



9¢ abed

Mental Health Services for Primary Care

Around a quarter to a third of all GP consultations have a mental health component.

Our current PCMHSS service is provided through clinicians attached to GP practices, with around
three quarters of the work taking place in GP surgery premises. More recently the service has been
delivered by phone or using on-line video.

The service provides:

Mental Health Assessments -for people referred by their GP. LB
Therapeutic Interventions - either for individuals or in a group. \5#
- Information and guidance - on resources to support individual needs.

Consultation and advice to GPs - to enable GPs to safely manage and care for people with
mental health problems.

Supporting Onward Referral - to secondary care specialist mental health services.

o
EI IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifyigo lsa] C]lmgql
Angurin Bevan Clirvhcal
N HS Universi ty Health Board

g s e s e



/¢ abed

aLb,o

Mental Health Services in Primary Care.

“Why do we need to change?”

Limited GP time and we are seeing
increasing numbers of patients with

mental health difficulties | M‘r‘%
| \l

Difficulty in managing workforce
challenges due to the way services are

currently organised ,,%}
S
ABA

Reduced availability of consulting rooms
in GP surgeries to deliver our services

locally F;'TL-

alg
NHS

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
Aneurin Bevan
University Health Board

Difficulty in matching the right staff
member/skills to best meet the

needs of each patient. **

Differences in demand and the way

waiting lists are managed across
boroughs and practices %
Predicted increase in demand for mental

health support as a result of the - Illi
N

pandemic
lSZ]CIinigol

Clinical

Caring for you and your future



g¢ obed

Ideas to Support Primary Care Mental Health Services;

Psychological Wellbeing Practitioners

« Introducing new Psychological Wellbeing Practitioners (PWP) roles to

help support General Practitioners to meet the needs of individuals with low
level mental health problems such as anxiety and depression.

» Working across a number of GP practices and offer assessments, advice

and signposting to other services.

- Support individuals whose conditions are not severe enough to need referral

to more specialised mental health teams; but whose needs cannot currently
be fully met in Primary Care.

» Provide advice and support for individuals with low severity mental health

issues and free up GP time to see other patients

EI IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
Anurin Bevan
N HS University Health Board

@creased acceés\
closer to home
for specialist
advice and
support for
individuals with
lower level

Mental Health

\\ needs /

/— Supports man;\l
effective use of
GP time, to see

more
Patients with
other conditions

A /

@-Chmgol

Clinkcal



6¢ obed

Ideas to Support Primary Care Mental Health Services;

Community (NCN) Hub Based Model

« Patients can attend appointments in community based *hubs’ servicing a small number

of GP practices.

* Full range of specialist assessments and interventions can be provided within each

Hub

» In order to provide more timely support and advice to GPs from Mental Health Teams,

a dedicated electronic advice service will be introduced.

« A named practitioner will be allocated to each surgery to attend practice meetings etc.

= Patients will have the choice to attend appointments in person or ‘virtually” using video

technology or telephone

{:I I'G Bwrdd lechyd Prifyigal
Anpurin Bavan
N HS Uniiversity Health Board

r/— Maore sustafnub;%\
workforce, with
specialist staff
better able to

cross cover in this

\_model J

increased access for
patients to a range
of specialist
interventions closer
to their home

Increased choice of
virtual and face to
face ‘in-person’
specialist
assessments and

interventions
Lﬂ Clinigol

Clinvical

e e e e



o€ abed

Improving Services for Individuals in Crisis;

Current Crisis Services

Over the last three years we have been working with our Service Users and our service
Partners to better understand the Mental Health Crisis Support System to redesign and
implement a ‘Whole Person, Whole System Crisis Support’ model.

Progress made to date includes:

o §
{:l IG Bwerdd lechiyd Prifysgol L;E.Iﬂlﬂlwl Slid
Aneurin Bavan Clinvhcal
N HS‘ University Health Board )

Strengthening our Crisis Assessment and Home Treatment services, making them 24/7 and
increasing capacity.

Introducing a 'Shared Lives’ service in one borough, providing support within a family
environment.

Providing a service to improve transport for patients in crisis.

Employed Mental Health Practitioners to work within Primary Care Out of Hours and Gwent
Police control room.

Completed a review of our inpatient services

—y =

M= M=

o =
T



T¢ obed

&

Supporting People in Crisis. Why do we need to change?

Improve Experience and Outcomes
for Individuals in Crisis. Services offer

variable access and support,
dependent on the time of day and day
of week.

Workforce Challenges.

Difficulties in recruiting and sustaining staff
on some inpatient units, with gaps and
variation in multidisciplinary teams

Poor Inpatient Experience and

Environment.

Existing ward layouts and quality of the
environments are variable and are not
always the best environments to QL

- -

support recovery. "‘

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
Aneurin Bevan
University Health Board

ala
NHS

High Demand

We have high admission and
readmission rates compared to other
Health Boards/Trusts in the UK.

Lack of some components of a

whole system model.

The Health Board do not offer a full A\

range of alternatives to admission ==\
——\

for individuals in crisis.

Listening to What People Were Telling

Us.
People who have used our services and
our staff have shared some of their

experiences which have helped to
shape our ideas through our ((( f‘ )))
Transformation Programme.

AN
(2 Clinigol

Clinical

Caring for you and yeur future



Z¢ obed

Improving Services for Individuals in Crisis

Whole Person, Whole System Crisis Transformation Model We want to:

» Improve our Crisis Assessment

Services
- Redesign our Inpatient Services
to improve patient outcomes and
t experience.
" ’ « Continue to increase the options
available to individuals as an
»n alternative to hospital admission,
TY Lles -our Support House
‘ opens in 2021.

l « Work with Partners to develop:

. « A Single Point of Contact that is

=

accessible 24/7

« Sanctuary provision in local
areas for people starting to
experience a deterioration in
their mental health.



e¢ abed

Improving Our Service for Individuals in Crisis;

Sharing our ideas - Crisis Assessment Service Unit

- Establishing a Centralised Crisis Assessment Service Unit [ /mproved patient
(CASU), providing a 24/7 service, next to the 136 suite. experience by co-location of
assessment, 136 and
This will provide a ‘one point of referral’ for all agencies (eg police, WAST) inpatient services on a
single site

* 9am-5pm; Crisis assessment appointments will continue to
be offered by Crisis Resolution Home Treatment Teams

(CRHTT),but will be co-ordinated centrally. el e T
expertise and more timely

response to crisis incidents

« Initially CASU will be based at St Cadocs Hospital. out of hours
Subject to the outcome of our engagement and consultation it may

Specialist staff co-located

~

at a later date relocate to any new purpose built Specialist Inpatient | mereased timely access to

Unit. specialist services with
option for an appointments
at CASU where local
capacity is not available

AN /’




v abed

Improving our Service for individuals in Crisis o ~

development of

Sharing our ideas - Inpatient Services e
improving
Current Acute Wards 'E‘Zﬁg:egup svidenced outcomes
to 18 beds in Assessment and

per ward

/ Recavery of
thfen ts /
Proposed model | = | ocality
> @ based 4 Improved puh’ené\-
experience &

outcomes by

Adferiad CarnY
Ward Cefn
Ty
Cyfannol Tl

s Focused on

separation of

support and o
- Patients admitted to one of four recovery admission and
wards based on where they live \_ recovery stages
i - - Specialist admissions /Improvement in
- Patients at different stages of :
J assessment ward, co-located experience &

the inpatient pathway on every

ward with CASU, 136 suite and PICU | outcomes

evidenced in

- A number of specialist recovery | Ppatient pathway

wards in localities from co-location of
\_core Crisis Services /

- All wards do the same thing -
‘generalist’ approach




Gg obed

Supporting People With Complex Needs

Where are we today?

Outside of our hospitals and community services,

we have;

- 178 people with Complex Mental Health
Needs

- 139 people with a Learning Disability Complex
Needs.

For their specific ingividual needs we commission
specialist packages of support for them. This
costs £31.9m a year

In 2019:

+ We expanded the Psychiatric Intensive Care
Unit(PICU).

» Invested in a Structured Clinical Management
service to enable intensive community support for
some with complex needs.

Slid
GG | mwrdd teckyd Prifysgal S
Angurin Bevan oo
N HS UIriiversi ty Health Board [\'_“:i_l-:
Der

Our ideas for the future?

Our ambition is that no individuals with
complex needs from Gwent will be placed
Out of Area.

We can achieve this by:

Developing more local specialist inpatient
services unit, to include provision for
individuals who require low secure care.

Further developing our community
capacity to support those with complex
needs; from the learning from our the
Structured Clinical Management service.

« Exploring more opportunities for working

differently with our Partners.
@‘-{!mrgnl

Clindcal

e s T



og abed

o

Supporting Peo
need to change

€][@
NHS

Improve Experience and Outcomes
for Individuals distance makes it hard in
maintaining links with family. Individuals
placed in restrictive environments for
longer than necessary and poor continuity
of care which impacts on supporting
individuals recovery

Financial Sustainability

By 2021/22 LSU and locked rehab placements
are forecast to increase to an annual cost of
£13.2m.

Inadequate Service Delivery /
Environment Existing infrastructure
is not fit for purpose and does not
provide appropriate environments

5t

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
Aneurin Bevan
University Health Board

gle with Complex Needs. Why do we

Increasing demand for specialist
placements

Number of patients who require
specialist placements is increasing

~

Lack of whole service model

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board

does not currently have Low Secure A\
AN

provision =

Ability to influence care providers
is limited

Rely on external clinical decision making,
often with big geographical separation

and different governance structures ( D

AN
[\ Clinigol

Clinical

Caring for you and your future



Supporting People with Complex Needs;

Specialist Inpatient Services Unit

We believe that linking the components outlined below together in a new building will enable the
best way to meet the needs of an individual requiring a crisis assessment or admission. This will

enable a clear pathway for admission and transfer of patients to the appropriate environment,
irrespective of how or when they access the service.

T
e Low Secure Unit
oW Secure unl Implementing value based e Enrich the wellbeing of the
D quality of care for individuals
health care for those with and fumilios workforce
w 28 beds F o
= A
Acute Assessment FI?;ZI::;:: Esrjcl;:ﬁ { .\.
ET : ' Y A
Care Unit N L S
18 bed - BE==n o
= 10 beds 7 beds e e
Ensuring the best use of resource to . i_nd -Tdapand‘vr\-m ) Improve staff safety
Er|5| < ASSESS ment maximise outeomes Baintain signilicant relationships with

Tfamilies, social networks and care team Improve experience and wellbeing

. . Developing sustainable models of i
Service Unit — e 5“F“z:|:f=:7;h::;':l::n:;‘: s Sustainable workforee for the future




8¢ abed

Engagement and Consultation Approach

» Focus on Virtual Engagement

» All Stakeholders to be contacted /mailshot

» Use of Social Media, Virtual Coffee Mornings, Teams Meetings, Internet etc
- VVideos, presentations and press releases, social media

» Utilising community connectors, third sector, groups and existing networks
and resources to reach out

» Internal workforce engagement



6E abed

Public ‘Virtual’ Meetings hosted by Division SMT Leads

Wednesday 123%™ January 2021 10:00 -11.30
Sunday 17" January 2021 13:00-14:30
Friday 22™ January 2021 14:00-15:30
Saturday 30™ January 2021 14:00-15:30
Wednesday 10" February 2021 10:00-11:30
Wednesday 17™ February 2021 17:00-18:30

To obtain virtual ticket to attend

Email: ABB.MHLDEngagement@wales.nhs.uk




o abed

Proposed Timetable for Engagement and
Consultation

lanuary
2021

February
2021

niarch
2021

april
2021

May fjunes
2021

July 2021

» Six week engagement commences on 11t January 2021
* Events arranged and feedback collated

* Engagement finishes 21st February 2021
¢ Analysis of engagement and prepare of consultation documents

» Report to Board mid March 2021
¢ Agreement to commence to consultation

¢ Commence eight week public consultation
e Events arranged and feedback collated

» Consultation closes
e Analysis of feedback and report prepared

» Final report considered by Health Board and CHC




T obed

| I ABB.MHLDEngagement@wales.nhs.uk

Freepost; Gwent MHLD Division
Lodge Rd,

Caerleon,
Newport
NP18 3XQ

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board Website;

https://abuhb.nhs.wales




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 42



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 7

R\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWIRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

SOCIAL SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
2ND FEBRUARY 2021

SUBJECT: BUDGET MONITORING REPORT (MONTH 9)

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR SOCIAL SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To inform Members of projected revenue expenditure for the Social Services Directorate and
the financial impact of the Covid 19 pandemic upon the Directorate for the 2020/21 financial
year.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report will identify the reasons behind a projected underspend of £2,210k for Social
Services in 2020/21, inclusive of transport costs.

2.2 It will also identify the funding made available to Social Services during the 2020/21 financial
year through the Welsh Government Covid 19 Hardship Fund.
3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 Members are asked to note the budget virement in to the Social Services budget during the
current financial year in response to the 2020/21 local government pay award.

3.2 Members are asked to note the projected underspend of £2,210k against the Social Services
budget for 2020/21, inclusive of transport costs.

3.3 Members are asked to note the delegated decision posted by the Corporate Director for Social
Services and Housing on 16th December 2020.

3.4 Members are asked to note the financial impact of the Covid 19 pandemic upon Social Services
in 2020/21.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To ensure Members are apprised of the latest financial position of the Directorate.

Page 43



THE REPORT

5.1 Directorate Overview

5.1.1 The 2020/21 original budget held within Social Services amounted to of £93,236,499
(excluding transport costs). In addition to this, an original budget for 2020/21 of £1,552,829
was held within the Communities Directorate in respect of social care transport provision.

5.1.2 These original budgets included provision for a pay award of 2% with effect from 1° April
2020. However, the actual pay award awarded to local government staff with effect from 1%
April 2020 amounted to 2.75%. In response to this an additional £312k has been vired in to
the Social Services budget for 2020/21 with an additional £4k being vired in to the
Communities Directorate budget in respect of staff involved in the transportation of Social
Services service users.

5.1.3 Information available as at 31st December 2020 suggests a potential underspend of £,2,105k
against the budget held within Social Services (see appendix 1 for details), while the social
care transport budget is forecast to be underspent by £105k following the closure of day care
facilities in response to the Covid 19 pandemic. This would result in a total net underspend of
£2,210K in respect of social care provision for 2020/21

PFEEVi:rI:;ij Pay Award Revised Projection/ Over/(Under)
Division BSdget Virements = Budget = Commitment Spend
(£000°s) (£E000’s)  (£000’s) (£000’s) (£000’s)
Children’s Services 25,124 92 25,216 26,042 826
Adult Services 65,981 213 66,194 64,316 (1,878)
Service Strategy &
Business Support 2,131 7 2,138 1,085 (1,053)
Sub thal Dlrgctorate 93.236 312 93,548 91.443 (2,105)
of Social Services
Transport Costs 1,553 4 1,557 1,452 (105)
Grand Total 94,789 316 95,105 92,895 (2,210)

5.1.4 This potential underspend equates to a movement of over £3million from the potential
overspend of £860k that was reported to Members at month 5. However, it should be noted that
while some progress has been made in reducing the number of children’s residential
placements, the bulk of this movement is due to continued restrictions as a result of the Covid
19 pandemic and through the maximisation of grant funding.

5.1.5 During December 2020, tenders were received for the work required to bring the MyST Hub

building in Bargoed High Street up to a usable standard. As a result of these tenders, a shortfall
in funding for the project of £88k was identified. However, on 16" December 2020, a delegated
decision was taken by the Corporate Director for Social Services and Housing in consultation
with the Head of Financial Services & S151 Officer to earmark £88k of Social Services service
reserves to underwrite the shortfall. Therefore, the 2020/21 projections do not include any
provision for this project.

Page 44



5.2 Children’s Services

5.2.1 The Children’s Services Division is currently projected to overspend its budget by £826k as
summarised in the following table: -

Revised Projection/ Over/(Under)

Budget @ Commitment Spend

(£000’s) (£000’s) (£000’s)
Management, Fieldwork & Administration 9,042 8,254 (788)
Residential Care Incl. Secure Accommodation 6,324 7,612 1,288
Fostering & Adoption 8,029 8,550 521
Youth Offending 395 395 0
Families First 49 49 0
After Care Support 834 740 (94)
Other Costs 543 442 (101)
Totals: - 25,216 26,042 826

Management, Fieldwork and Administration

5.2.2 The projected underspend in respect of children’s services staff costs has increased by £507k
to £788k since the month 5 position was reported to Members in October. Around £165k of
this relates to reduced mileage claims following the extension of restrictions linked to Covid
19. A further £76k of the movement is as a result of maximising grant funding, with core staff
undertaking grant related work due to difficulties in recruiting to newly created, grant funded
posts. The remainder of the movement can be attributed to the well documented challenges of
recruiting to posts within Children’s Services.

Residential Care Including Secure Accommodation

5.2.3 The projected overspend in respect of residential care for children has reduced by £326k to
£1,288k since month 5. £110k of this movement is due to the delay in opening Ty Isaf
Residential Home due to additional work required to make the building safe. The remainder of
the movement has been achieved as a result of 3 children having moved on to foster care or
supported lodgings.

Fostering and Adoption

5.2.4 Transitions of children from residential care into foster care and supported lodgings has added
an additional pressure within this area of just £72k over the past two months. However, the
division experienced a significant increase for foster care between September and October
which added a further pressure of £200k. As a result of these additional pressures we are
currently projecting an overspend of £521k in this area.

Aftercare

5.2.5 Anunderspend of £94k is projected in respect of Aftercare Services and can be attributed to
the termination of one expensive placement.

Other Costs

5.2.6 Anunderspend of £101k is forecast in respect of other children’s services costs. Around £33k
of this underspend has been achieved as a result of restructuring the services that were
previously delivered by Barnardo’s until the contract came to an end in August. A further £21k
has been achieved by utilising new Welsh Government grant funding to underwrite the cost of
some of the services that were previously delivered by Barnado’s. The remainder of the
underspend can be attributed to changes to the regional arrangements in respect of
Integrated Family Support Services and the Gwent Missing Children Project.

Page 45



5.3 Adult Services
5.3.1 The Adult Services Division is currently projected to underspend its budget by £1,878k as
summarised in the following table: -
Revised Projection/ | Over/(Under)
Budget Commitment Spend
(£000’s) (£000°s) (£000°s)
Management, Fieldwork & Administration 8,413 8,189 (224)
Own Residential Care and Supported Living 6,643 5,955 (688)
Own Day Care 4,104 3,668 (436)
Supported Employment 70 66 (4)
Aid and Adaptations 786 653 (133)
Gwent Frailty Programme 2,392 2,288 (104)
Supporting People (net of grant funding) 0 0 0
External Residential Care 15,127 14,567 (560)
External Day Care 1,486 946 (540)
Home Care 11,790 12,260 470
Other Domiciliary Care 14,039 14,598 559
Resettlement (1,020) (1,020) 0
Services for Children with Disabilities 1,392 1,393 1
Other Costs 972 753 (219)
Totals: - 66,194 64,316 (1,878)
Management, Fieldwork and Administration
5.3.2 The current projection in respect of Adult Services management, fieldwork and administrative
staff is an underspend of £224k. This compares with a potential overspend £65k that was
reported to Members at month 5. Of this movement, £103k relates to reduced mileage claims
following the extension of restrictions linked to Covid 19 with the remainder attributable to
staffing vacancies across the structure.
Own Residential Care and Supported Living
5.3.3 Around £130k of the £688k underspend in this area relates to delays in recruiting to posts at
the facilities at Ashfield Road and Mill Street. A further £76k can be attributed to vacancies
within the Peripatetic Team and £60k is due to additional income from other local authorities.
A further £31k of the underspend within this service area relates to income from service users
within our own residential homes. However, it should be noted that income levels have fallen
since the month 5 position was reported to Members, reflecting the increased vacancy levels
in our residential homes as a result of Covid 19. The remaining £391k of the underspend in
this area largely reflects the level of staff vacancies and absence cover across our residential
homes, respite care and supported living homes. Much of the absence cover has been
provided through the redeployment of day care staff at no additional cost.
Own Day Care
5.3.4 The £436k underspend forecast against our own day care services can be attributed to the

closure of day care facilities in response to the Covid 19 pandemic as some posts will have
remained vacant during the closures. This underspend includes provision for a £15k
contribution towards capital costs to enable the purchase of a vehicle to replace a leased
vehicle utilised within the Links Project.

Page 46



Aids and Adaptations

535

5.3.6

5.3.7

5.3.8

5.3.9

5.3.10

5.3.11

5.3.12

5.3.13

Difficulties in engaging contractors to undertake works of adaptations in service users’ homes
due to Covid 19 has led to a projected underspend of around £133k in this area.

Gwent Frailty Programme

The underspend of £104k in respect of the Gwent Frailty Programme can largely be attributed
to Reablement Support Worker vacancies and a reduction in mileage claims.

Supporting People
No variance is currently anticipated in respect of Supporting People Services.
External Residential Care

An underspend of £86k is predicted in respect of respite care provision for adults aged under
65, reflecting the reduced level of demand for traditional respite care in a residential setting
that was experienced in 2019/20. Further underspends of £438k and £171k are predicted in
respect of long term residential care for older people and people with learning disabilities
respectively while Covid 19 has prevented many residential programmes in respect of
substance misuse, adding a further underspend of £49k. These underspends are partially
offset by increased demand for long term placements for people with physical disabilities and
people with mental health problems, resulting in a net underspend of £560Kk in respect of
external residential care. It should be noted that this underspend has increased by around
£499k since month 5 which can largely be attributed to the effects of Covid 19.

External Day Care

An underspend of around £540Kk is forecast in respect of external day care provision. This is
largely due to the temporary suspension of some services in response to Covid 19.

Home Care (In-House and Independent Sector)

Demand for domiciliary care has continued to grow throughout the current financial year with
the projected overspend in this area now amounting to £470k. Much of this additional demand
can be attributed to restrictions on residential care admissions and avoidance of hospital
admissions as a result of the Covid 19 pandemic.

Other Domiciliary Care

Demand for supported living placements and shared lives placements has increased since
month 5, resulting in a projected overspend of £559Kk in this area.

Children with Disabilities

Increased demand for respite care for children with disabilities has been largely offset by
reductions in residential care placements, foster care placements and direct payments
arrangements resulting in a net overspend of £1k.

Other Costs

The £219k underspend in this area includes £40k in respect of the termination of the Dewis
advocacy contract and £42k relating to the over provision for core costs at the Caerphilly

Children’s Centre. The remainder of the underspend can be attributed to a reduction in
demand against voluntary sector spot purchasing contracts due to Covid 19 restrictions.

Page 47



54 Service Strategy and Business Support
5.4.1 The service area is currently projected to underspend by £1,053k as summarised in the
following table: -
Revised Projection/ = Over/(Under)
Budget Commitment Spend
(£000’s) (£000’s) (£000’s)
Management and Administration 913 871 (42)
Office Accommodation 223 207 (16)
Office Expenses 152 98 (54)
Other Costs 850 (91) (941)
Totals: - 2,138 1,085 (1,053)
Management and Administration
5.4.2 The underspend of £42k in respect of management and administration Includes £30k in
respect of staffing vacancies and £12k in respect of reduced mileage expenses due to Covid
19 restrictions.
Office Accommodation
5.4.3 The underspends of £16k in this area is largely due to over provision for recharges from
Aneurin Bevan University Health Board in respect of the shared facilities at the North
Resource Centre in Rhymney.
Office Expenses
5.4.4 Restrictions on staff attending our office buildings due to Covid 19 has led to a reduction in
printing and postal costs which has contributed to a projected underspend of £54k in this area.
Other costs
5.4.5 The underspend of £941k projected in this area includes around £24k through maximisation of
Integrated Care Fund grant, around £5k in respect of insurance premiums and around £10k in
respect of over provision for our contribution towards the regional transformation team.
However, the bulk of the underspend can be attributed to the W.G. Covid 19 Hardship Grant
Scheme.
5.4.6 Around £562k has been claimed through this grant scheme up to December 2020 to support

in-house service provision and a further £450k is expected to be claimed between January
and March 2021. While some additional in-house costs due to Covid 19 are easily identifiable
(e.g. Covid 19 testing in care homes) much of the additional costs are less identifiable such as
sickness cover provided by existing staff and lost income due to reduced occupancy. These
less identifiable costs are captured within the Adult Services projected costs reported in
section 5.3 of this report while the grant funding has been captured within the Business
Support projections reported in section 5.4 of this report. As a result, a net underspend of
£901k relating to the Covid 19 Hardship Grant is now included within the £941k underspend
identified within other costs. This apparent surplus had not been anticipated when the month 5
forecasts were reported to Members. Further details relating to the Covid 19 costs and grant
funding are provided in section 5.5 below and in appendix 2.

Page 48



5.5

551

5.5.2

5.5.3

5.5.4

555

5.5.6

55.7

55.8

5.5.9

Welsh Government’s Covid 19 Hardship Fund

The month 5 budget monitoring report presented to Members in October 2020 identified
potential additional social care costs of £6,095k in 2020/21 as a result of the Covid 19
pandemic. The report also identified potential grant income of £6,090k through Welsh
Government’s Covid 19 Hardship Fund leaving a potential net cost to the Authority of just over
£5k.

However, at the Social Services Scrutiny meeting held on 20™ October, the Financial Services
Manager informed Members that the month 5 report had assumed that certain costs that had
been claimable under tranche 1 of the Welsh Government Hardship Scheme would not be
claimable under tranche 2 of the Scheme. These costs largely related to the additional one-to-
one personal support that has been provided to service users since the outbreak of the
pandemic and amounted to £593k.

The Financial Services Manager also pointed out that since the month 5 report had been
written, Welsh Government had agreed to fund these additional costs which meant that
instead of the potential shortfall of £5k identified in the month 5 report there could be an
apparent surplus of £588k. It should be noted that this is not a real surplus as much of the
additional costs incurred as a result of Covid 19 cannot be readily distinguished from the usual
costs of providing social care.

For example, staff absence cover within our own in-house services is often provided by
existing staff working additional hours. However, it is difficult to identify how many of these
additional hours have been necessitated by Covid 19 and how many were due to other staff
absences. Also, Welsh Government have recognised the cost of providing meals in our
residential homes has increased over the course of the pandemic but it is difficult to determine
how much of this increase is due to the pandemic and how much is due to normal inflationary
pressures. Furthermore, it is also difficult to predict what occupancy rates in our residential
homes might have been had it not been for the pandemic so it is difficult to quantify how much
income has been lost due to reduced occupancy caused by Covid 19.

Due to the above difficulties in separating out these costs, much of the costs incurred within
our in-house services are hidden within the costs discussed under sections 5.2 and 5.3 of this
report while the associated grant income is captured under section 5.4 of this report.

Since the month 5 report was presented to Members, the potential identifiable costs
associated with the pandemic have increased by almost £1million to £7.045million. Around
£152k of this increase relates to the Statutory Sick Pay Enhancement Scheme which was
introduced by Welsh Government in November in order to encourage care staff to stay away
from work if they display any Covid 19 symptoms or are contacted through the Track and
Trace Scheme.

A further £153k of the increased potential costs is due to increases in the numbers of service
users requiring additional one-to-one personal support while the remaining increase can
largely be attributed to additional financial support for care providers, mainly due to increasing
vacancies within residential homes.

Of the £7,045k projected additional cost, around £20k will not be reimbursed by Welsh
Government. Around £10k of this is due to a change in the terms and conditions from tranche
1 to tranche 2 of the scheme which meant that residential care costs for children could not be
reclaimed beyond 30™ June. The remaining £10k of costs were considered by Welsh
Government to be incurred as a result of a local decision rather than a national requirement.
This means that around £7,025k of grant funding could be claimed in respect of identifiable
additional costs.

Tranche 2 of the Covid 19 Hardship Grant scheme entitles local authorities to claim top up
funding in respect of their in-house residential care services, their in-house supported living

Page 49



5.5.10

5.6

5.6.1

5.6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

services and their in-house domiciliary care services. It is anticipated that Caerphilly C.B.C.
will be entitled to claim around £1,012k of Welsh Government Hardship Grant in respect of
these services during 2020/21. The £7,045k of identifiable costs identified in paragraph 5.5.6
above includes just £90k in respect of these in-house services, which means that around
£922k of grant funding will be claimable in respect of the hidden costs of in-house service
provision described in paragraph 5.5.4.

In short, current projections suggest that we could claim around £7,947k in 2020/21 through
the Welsh Government’s Covid 19 Hardship Fund while incurring £7,045k of identifiable
additional costs with the remaining £922k being available to underwrite the hidden additional
costs within in-house services. This position is summarised in appendix 2.

Conclusion

An underspend of £2,210k is currently forecast for Social Services for 2020/21. However, the
Covid 19 pandemic has significantly curtailed service activity in many areas during the current
financial year and has also led to increased staffing vacancies, reduced travel costs and
reduced office running costs. These underspends are unlikely to recur in future years once
Covid 19 restrictions have been lifted. However, there is an underlying increase in demand for
child care placements and for domiciliary care and supported living placements for adults
which will require addressing in future years’ budget deliberations.

The pandemic has also highlighted the fragilities in the social care market which in turn has
led to pressure on fee levels. Therefore, it is critical that the Directorate continues to focus on
initiatives to manage demand and provide cost effective services.

ASSUMPTIONS

The projections within this report assume that demand for services will remain at existing
levels until the end of the financial year unless there is strong evidence to suggest otherwise.

The projections within this report assume that Covid 19 restrictions will remain in force for the
remainder of the current financial year.

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES

The provision of budget monitoring information is required as part of the budgetary control
requirements contained within the Council’s Financial Regulations.

Corporate Plan 2018-2023.

The expenditure of the Directorate is linked directly to its ability to shape and deliver its
strategic objectives, which in turn assists the achievement of the Authority’s stated aims and
well-being objectives.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

Effective financial management is a key element in ensuring that the Well-being Goals within
the Well-Being and Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 are met.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An Equality Impact Assessment is not needed because the issues covered are for information
purposes only, therefore the Council’s full EIA process does not need to be applied.

Page 50



10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

13.

13.1

14.

14.1

Author:

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As detailed throughout the report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct personnel implications arising from this report.

CONSULTATIONS

All consultation responses have been incorporated into this report.

STATUTORY POWER

Local Government Acts 1972 and 2003 and the Council’s Financial Regulations.

URGENCY (CABINET ITEMS ONLY)

This report is for information only and as such does not require a Cabinet decision.

Mike Jones, Financial Services Manager, jonesmj@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: David Street, Corporate Director for Social Services,

Jo Williams, Assistant Director for Adult Services,

Gareth Jenkins, Assistant Director for Children’s Services,
Stephen Harris, Head of Financial Services & S151 Officer,
ClIr. Shayne Cook, Cabinet Member for Social Services,
ClIr. Lyndon Binding, Chair,

ClIr. Carmen Bezzina, Vice-Chair,

Appendices:
Appendix 1 Social Services Budget Monitoring Report 2020/21 (Month 9)
Appendix 2  Social Services - Covid 19 Related Costs and Welsh Government Hardship Fund

Grant Income - Forecast as at 31st December 2020

Page 51



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 52



APPENDIX 1 - SOCIAL SERVICES BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2020/21 (MONTH 9)

Revised Budget Proiection Over/ (Under)
2020/21 ) spend
£ £ £
SUMMARY
CHILDREN'S SERVICES £25,216,354 £26,041,485 £825,131
ADULT SERVICES £66,193,906 £64,315,729 (£1,878,177)
RESOURCING AND PERFORMANCE £2,138,183 £1,085,391 (£1,052,792)
SOCIAL SERVICES TOTAL £93,548,443 £91,442,605 (£2,105,838)

Page 53

Page 1 of 7



Revised Budget

Over/ (Under)

2020/21 Projection Spend
£ £ £
CHILDREN'S SERVICES

Management, Fieldwork and Administration

Children's Management, Fieldwork and Administration £10,904,147 £10,056,472 (£847,675)

Appropriations from Earmarked Reserves (E247,521)  (£236,507) £11,014

Social Services Grant (E527,367)  (£527,367) £0

Transformation Grant (E220,292) (£171,012) £49,280

Intermediate Care Fund Contribution (E867,263) (£867,263) £0
Sub Total £9,041,704  £8,254,322 (E787,382)
Residential Care Including Secure Accommodation

Own Residential Homes £1,643,235 £1,276,156 (E367,079)

Gross Cost of Placements £4,753,288 £6,406,422 £1,653,134

Contributions from Education (£71,988) (E£70,785) £1,203
Sub Total £6,324,535 £7,611,794  £1,287,259
Fostering and Adoption

Gross Cost of Placements £7,087,095 £7,512,722 £425,627

Social Services Grant (£122,400) (£39,310) £83,090

Other Fostering Costs £129,321 £129,321 £0

Adoption Allowances £69,572 £81,452 £11,880

Other Adoption Costs £369,200 £369,200 £0

Professional Fees Inc. Legal Fees £496,503 £496,503 £0
Sub Total £8,029,291  £8,549,887 £520,596
Youth Offending

Youth Offending Team £395,152 £395,152 £0
Sub Total £395,152 £395,152 £0
Families First

Families First Team £195,271 £205,949 £10,678

Other Families First Contracts £2,551,032 £2,540,354 (£10,678)

Grant Income (£2,697,747) (£2,697,747) £0
Sub Total £48,556 £48,556 (E0)
Other Costs

Preventative and Support - (Section 17 & Childminding) £58,989 £58,989 £0

Aftercare £834,195 £740,158 (£94,037)

Agreements with Voluntary Organisations £659,249 £587,938 (£71,311)

Intermediate Care Fund Contribution (£300,000)  (£300,000) £0

Other £264,479 £224,148 (£40,331)

Transformation Grant (£139,796)  (£129,460) £10,336
Sub Total £1,377,116 £1,181,774 (£195,342)

TOTAL CHILDREN'S SERVICES £25,216,354 £26,041,485 £825,131

Page 54

Page 2 of 7



Revised Budget

Over/ (Under)

2020/21 Projection Spend
£ £ £
ADULT SERVICES
Management, Fieldwork and Administration
Management £131,870 £133,737 £1,867
Protection of Vulnerable Adults £345,214 £299,200 (£46,014)
OLA and Client Income from Client Finances (E293,267)  (£336,237) (E42,970)
Commissioning £687,582 £687,138 (£444)
Section 28a Income Joint Commissioning Post (£17,175) (£17,175) £0
Older People £2,302,715 £2,224,645 (£78,070)
Less Wanless Income (E44,747) (E44,747) £0
Promoting Independence £2,694,451 £2,588,372 (£106,079)
Social Services Grant (£22,493) (£22,493) £0
Provider Services £405,415 £428,497 £23,082
ICF Funding (E254,781)  (£254,781) £0
Learning Disabilities £850,628 £852,022 £1,394
Appropriations from Earmarked Reserves (£258,122) (£106,586) £151,536
Contribution from Health and Other Partners (£44,253) (£44,253) £0
Mental Health £1,400,812 £1,472,799 £71,987
Section 28a Income Assertive Outreach (£94,769) (£94,769) £0
Drug & Alcohol Services £346,637 £307,578 (£39,059)
Emergency Duty Team £276,994 £276,994 £0
Further Vacancy Savings £0 (£160,690) (£160,690)
Sub Total £8,412,711 £8,189,251 (£223,460)
Own Residential Care
Residential Homes for the Elderly £6,819,995 £6,656,555 (£163,440)
Intermediate Care Fund Contribution (£92,563) (£92,563) £0
-Less Client Contributions (£2,230,000) (£2,260,980) (£30,980)
-Less Section 28a Income (Ty Iscoed) (£115,350) (£115,350) £0
-Less Inter-Authority Income (£55,161) (£73,985) (£18,824)
Net Cost £4,326,921 £4,113,677 (£213,244)
Accommodation for People with Learning Disabilities £2,783,700 £2,338,624 (E445,076)
-Less Client Contributions (£89,641) (£89,641) £0
-Less Contribution from Supporting People (£41,319) (£41,206) £113
-Less Inter-Authority Income (E336,671) (£366,577) (£29,906)
Net Cost £2,316,069 £1,841,201 (E474,868)
Sub Total £6,642,990 £5,954,878 (£688,112)

Page 55



External Residential Care

Long Term Placements
Older People
Less Wanless Income
Less Section 28a Income - Allt yr yn
Physically Disabled
Learning Disabilities
Mental Health
Substance Misuse Placements
Social Services Grant

Net Cost

Short Term Placements
Older People
Carers Respite Arrangements
Physical Disabilities
Learning Disabilities
Mental Health
Net Cost

Sub Total

Own Day Care
Older People
-Less Attendance Contributions
Learning Disabilities
-Less Attendance Contributions
-Less Inter-Authority Income
Mental Health
ICF Funding

-Less Section 28a Income (Pentrebane Street)

Sub Total

External Day Care
Elderly
Physically Disabled
Learning Disabilities
Section 28a Income
Mental Health

Sub Total

Supported Employment
Mental Health
Sub Total

Revised Budget

Over/ (Under)

2020/21 Projection Spend
£ £ £
£10,970,457 £10,532,292  (£438,165)
(£303,428)  (£303,428) £0
(£151,063)  (£151,063) £0
£469,988  £520,786 £50,798
£3539,313 £3,367,625  (£171,688)
£750,512  £893,934 £134,422
£61,341 £12,292 (£49,049)
(£621,424)  (£621,424) £0
£14,724,696 £14251,013  (£473,683)
£250,125  £259,125 £0
£40,959 £40,959 £0
£42,853 £14,182 (£28,671)
£16,937 £1,604 (£15,333)
£42,023 £0 (£42,023)
£401,897  £315,870 (£86,027)
£15,126,593 £14,566,883  (£559,710)
£655465  £557,555 (£97,910)
(£16,869) (£7,355) £9,515
£2,903,908 £2,661,183  (£242,725)
(£20,691)  (£14,583) £6,108
(£24,986) (£312) £24,674
£775,634  £639,006  (£135,728)
(£87,100)  (£87,100) £0
(£81,366)  (£81,366) £0
£4,103,995 £3,667,929  (£436,066)
£21,603 £29,042 £8,339
£106,284 £83,116 (£23,168)
£1,354,252  £890,057  (E464,195)
(£72,659)  (£72,659) £0
£76,815 £15,284 (£61,531)
£1,486,295  £945740  (£540,555)
£70,410 £66,100 (£4,310)
£70,410 £66,100 (£4,310)

Page 56

Page 4 of 7



Aids and Adaptations
Disability Living Equipment
Appropriations from Earmarked Reserves
Adaptations
Chronically Sick and Disabled Telephones
Sub Total

Home Assistance and Reablement

Home Assistance and Reablement Team
Home Assistance and Reablement Team (H.A.R.T.)
Wanless Funding
ICF Funding
Transformation Grant

Independent Sector Domiciliary Care
Elderly
Physical Disabilities
Learning Disabilities (excluding Resettlement)
Mental Health
Social Services Grant

Gwent Frailty Programme
Appropriation from Specific Reserve

Sub Total

Other Domiciliary Care

Shared Lives
Shared Lives Scheme
ICF Funding

Net Cost

Supported Living
Older People
-Less Contribution from Supporting People
Physical Disabilities
-Less Contribution from Supporting People
Learning Disabilities
Less Section 28a Income Joint Tenancy
-Less Contribution from Supporting People
Mental Health
-Less Contribution from Supporting People
Social Services Grant

Net Cost

Direct Payment
Elderly People
Physical Disabilities
Learning Disabilities
Section 28a Income Learning Disabilities
Mental Health
Social Services Grant
Net Cost

Page 57

Revised Budget

Over/ (Under)

2020/21 Projection Spend

£ £ £
£657,818  £638,255 (£19,563)
(£100,000)  (£100,000) £0
£221208  £110,030  (£111,179)
£7,168 £5,180 (£1,988)
£786,194  £653,464  (£132,730)
£4,480,526 £4,265,587  (£214,939)
(£67,959)  (£67,959) £0
(£32,306)  (£32,306) £0
(£133,854)  (£97,594) £36,260
£6,028,364 £7,671,327 £742,963
£092,052  £1,056,186 £64,134
£349,865  £319,053 (£30,812)
£238,052  £193,170 (£44,882)
(£964,817) (£1,047,907)  (£83,090)
£2,456,408 £2,352,410  (£103,998)
(£64,116)  (£64,116) £0
£14,182.215 £14,547,852 £365,637
£1,399,862 £1,521,678 £121,816
(£173,790)  (£173,790) £0
£1,226,072 £1,347,889 £121,817
£0  £108,671 £108,671
£0 (£2,457) (£2,457)
£1,624,928 £1,686,486 £61,558
(£20,226)  (£17,769) £2,457
£9,571,709  £9,935,579 £363,870
(£28,987)  (£28,987) £0
(£253,299)  (£239,383) £13,916
£1,991,071 £1,873,754  (£117,317)
(£10,018) (£9,303) £715
(£66,661)  (£66,661) £0
£12,808,517 £13,239,930 £431,413
£158,349 £99,253 (£59,096)
£687,763  £707,714 £19,951
£679,687  £696,683 £16,996
(£20,808)  (£20,808) £0
£3,691 £2,829 (£862)
(£42,537)  (£42,537) £0
£1,466,145 £1,443,134 (£23,011)

Page 5 of 7



Revised Budget Over/ (Under)

Page 58

2020/21 Projection Spend
£ £ £
Other
Extra Care Sheltered Housing £521,339 £537,459 £16,120
-Less Contribution from Supporting People (£13,454) £0 £13,454
Net Cost £507,885 £537,459 £29,574
Total Home Care Client Contributions (£1,970,008) (£1,970,008) £0
Sub Total £14,038,611 £14,598,403 £559,792
Resettlement
External Funding
Section 28a Income (£1,020,410) (£1,020,410) £0
Sub Total (£1,020,410) (£1,020,410) £0
Supporting People (including transfers to Housing)
People Over 55 Years of Age £428,115 £442,809 £14,694
People with Physical and/or Sensory Disabilities £47,000 £40,346 (£6,654)
People with Learning Disabilities £144,531 £139,981 (£4,550)
People with Mental Health issues £1,226,921 £1,211,486 (£15,435)
Families Supported People £510,000 £525,023 £15,023
Generic Floating support to prevent homelessness £873,600 £870,528 (£3,072)
Young People with support needs (16-24) £1,044,142 £989,900 (£54,242)
Single people with Support Needs (25-54) £402,275 £412,951 £10,676
Women experiencing Domestic Abuse £468,100 £468,816 £716
People with Substance Misuse Issues £413,639 £448,483 £34,844
Alarm Services (including in sheltered/extra care) £261,770 £259,903 (£1,867)
People with Criminal Offending History £112,000 £136,499 £24,499
Contribution to Social Services Schemes £370,697 £356,065 (£14,632)
Newport CC funding transfer (£70,000) (£70,000) £0
Less supporting people grant (£6,232,790) (£6,232,790) £0
Sub Total £0 £0 (£0)
Services for Children with Disabilities
Blackwood Resource Centre £326,871 £377,522 £50,651
Residential Care £357,050 £327,342 (£29,708)
Foster Care £482,644 £452,655 (£29,989)
Preventative and Support - (Section 17 & Childminding) £9,631 £9,631 £0
Respite Care £57,214 £80,043 £22,829
Direct Payments £162,963 £150,120 (£12,843)
Social Services Grant (£4,532) (£4,532) £0
Sub Total £1,391,841 £1,392,781 £940

Page 6 of 7



Other Costs
Telecare Gross Cost
Less Client and Agency Income
Agreements with Voluntary Organisations
Children with Disabilities
Elderly
Learning Difficulties
Section 28a Income
Mental Health & Substance Misuse

MH Capacity Act / Deprivation of Libert Safeguards

Other
Gwent Enhanced Dementia Care Expenditure
Gwent Enhanced Dementia Care Grant
Intermediate Care Fund Contribution
Sub Total

TOTAL ADULT SERVICES

SERVICE STRATEGY AND BUSINESS SUPPORT

Management and Administration
Policy Development and Strategy
Business Support

Sub Total

Office Accommodation

All Offices

Less Office Accommodation Recharge to HRA
Sub Total

Office Expenses
All Offices
Sub Total

Other Costs
Training
Staff Support/Protection
Information Technology
Management Fees for Consortia
Insurances
Other Costs

Sub Total

TOTAL RESOURCING AND PERFORMANCE

Page 59

Revised Budget

Over/ (Under)

2020/21 Projection Spend
£ £ £

£637,262  £663,156 £25,894
(£397,759)  (£397,759) £0
£356,801  £196,625  (£160,176)
£153,472 £94,731 (£58,741)
£62,081 £60,904 (£2,077)
(£52,020)  (£52,020) £0
£44,527 £27,396 (£17,131)
£111,117  £103,746 (£7,371)
£56,080 £56,080 £0
£278,878  £278,878 £0
(£209,692)  (£209,692) £0
(£69,186)  (£69,186) £0
£972,461  £752,858  (£219,603)

£66,193,906 £64,315,729

(£1,878,177)

£176,761  £175,149 (£1,612)
£735,882  £695,618 (£40,264)
£912,643  £870,767 (£41,876)
£282,478  £265,873 (£16,605)
(E59,047)  (£59,047) £0
£223,431  £206,826 (£16,605)
£152,210 £98,573 (£53,637)
£152,210 £98,573 (£53,637)
£330,271  £306,271 (£24,000)
£9,561 £9,561 £0
£32,852 £32,852 £0
(£51,869)  (£51,869) £0
£252,474  £248,254 (£4,220)
£276,610  (£635,844)  (£912,454)
£849,899 (£90,775)  (£940,674)
£2138,183 £1,085391 (£1,052,792)

Page 7 of 7



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 60



Appendix 2 - Social Services - Covid 19 Related Costs And Welsh Government Hardship Fund Grant Income

Forecast as at 31st December 2020

Children's Services

Residential placements

Support for care leavers

Support for children with disabilities
Emergency out of hours staff cover
Rejected costs

Sub Total Children's Services

Adult Services
Financial support to care providers
Additional support for service users
“Personal Protection
(OStaff testing
q?{ejected costs
Sub Total Adult Services

SSP Enhancement Scheme
TOTAL IDENTIFIABLE COSTS
ADD HIDDEN IN-HOUSE COSTS
LESS REJECTED COSTS

TOTAL W.G. GRANT CLAIMABLE

P ial
Costs Accrued otentia Total
Costs ..
to 31st Anticipated
January
December 2021 to Cost for
2020 2020/21
March 2021 /

£158,462 £0 £158,462
£13,254 £3,510 £16,764
£52,078 f0 £52,078
£22,291 £0 £22,291
£14,018 £0 £14,018
£260,103 £3,510 £263,613
£3,592,854 £1,213,166 £4,806,020
£700,616 £293,931 £994,547
£771,208 £16,350 £787,558
£20,732 £15,000 £35,732
£6,500 £0 £6,500
£5,091,910 £1,538,447 £6,630,357
£37,908 £113,724 £151,632
£5,389,921 £1,655,681 £7,045,602
£506,754 £415,156 £921,910
-£20,518 f0 -£20,518
£5,876,157 £2,070,837 £7,946,994

Comments

Welsh Government funding ended 30th June

£10 per week top-up and additional transport costs due to self isolation
Respite care during school closures and agency social worker

Due to self isolation

Largely due to changes in terms and conditions from Tranche 1 to Tranche 2

Top up payments and void beds became more focused under tranche 2
Due to day centre closures and social distancing requirements

National shortages in intial stages of the pandemic

Began in July

Small grant fund and Legionella work required due to day centre closures

Scheme commenced in November to encourage self isolation

Staff cover, travel costs and price increases and lost income due to vacancies

see above



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 62



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 8

R\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWIRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

SOCIAL SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
2ND FEBRUARY 2021

SUBJECT: INTERIM REPORT FROM TASK AND FINISH GROUP ON
NON-RESIDENTIAL CARE CHARGES

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND
CORPORATE SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To update Members of the Social Services Scrutiny Committee on the Task and
Finish inquiry into charging for non-residential social care within the county borough.
This inquiry is being carried out by a sub-group of the Committee and they held their
initial meeting on 25™ September 2019.

1.2 To recommend to Members that they request that Cabinet extends the current rate
increases for the 2021/22 financial year. This would allow the Task and Finish group
to continue their inquiry and to draft recommendations for Cabinet consideration on
the charge for non-residential care from 2022/23 onwards.

2. SUMMARY

2.1  The report will give a brief summary of information received by Members of the Task
Group thus far, and outline how disruption caused by the Covid-19 pandemic has
meant that final recommendations have not yet been reached and therefore cannot be
applied to the rates for the 2021/22 financial year.

2.2 The report will give a synopsis on the background to the current Task and Finish inquiry
into charging for non-residential care within the county borough.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That the Social Services Scrutiny Committee request that Cabinet extends the decision
to increase non-residential charges by 10% per annum for hourly rates and 20% per
annum for daily rates for a further year in to the 2021/22 financial year. The Task and
Finish group on Non-Residential Care charges would then make recommendations for
Cabinet consideration on the charge from 2022/23 onwards.

Page 63



4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

55

5.6

5.7

5.8

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To allow the revised charges for non-residential care to be applied for 2021/22 and the
continuation of the ongoing Task and Finish inquiry into charging for non-residential
care within the county borough.

THE REPORT

The Task and Finish Group on non-residential care charges met for the first time on
25" September 2019.

At this initial meeting the Interim Financial Services Manager advised the Group that
just under £11M of the Adult Services budget came as a result of charging service
users in 2018/19. The section of this figure that came as a result of Non-Residential
Charging income was £2.865M.

The group were given an introduction to the legal framework for charging which was
set out in the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2015 and its supporting
Regulations. Section 59 of the Act gives the power to impose charges. The
presentation to Members focussed specifically on the Regulations on Financial
Assessment and Charging. It was explained that under Care and Support
Regulations there was a legal requirement for the Council to disregard the value of
the service user’s main home when calculating the available income for charging for
non-residential care. Earnings from employment and other specified sources of
income were also disregarded under the legislation, but certain capital assets could
be included to reach the available income for charging figure. It was also pointed out
that the current maximum weekly charge for non-residential care and support was
£90 per week. This maximum weekly charge has since been increased by Welsh
Government to £100 for the current financial year.

Members heard how a buffer is added the personal allowance and pension premium
to calculate the Minimum Income Amount which is an amount disregarded as part of
the financial assessment to cover the individual's expenditure such as utility

bills. Officers also advised Members that Caerphilly County Borough Council
applies an additional 10% buffer across the board, on top of the statutory figure of
35%, to allow for any additional Disability Related Expenditure and therefore to avoid
any dispute. This Minimum Income Amount is disregarded when calculating an
available income for charging purposes.

Members were advised that even with the increases of 10% per annum for hourly
rates and 20% per annum for daily charges for the past 6 years, Caerphilly County
Borough Council was in the lower quartile of Standard Charges for all Welsh local
authorities.

The weekly charge was determined based on the lower of (i) the standard charge, (ii)
the maximum weekly charge and (iii) available income. The Task Group heard how
under this assessment process nobody is expected to pay more than they can afford.

At the first meeting of the Task Group the possibility of having to draft an Interim
Report requesting that the current increase be extended for the 2021/22 financial
year was discussed by Members. This was due to timescale issues.

The second meeting of the Task and Finish Group on non-residential care charges
took place on 7" November 2019.

Page 64



5.9

5.10

511

5.12

5.13

514

5.15

During a presentation Members were shown a graphic outlining the number of people
accessing services charged for on an hourly rate. It was explained to Members that
of the 1,167 service users in the County Borough, it was only the 216 people paying
full standard charges who would be affected by any future increases in charges for
this type of non-residential social care. Therefore, based on figures as at 30"
September 2019, the vast majority of care recipients are unaffected by a charge
increase.

Members asked about the charging policy for the Telecare Service. The Interim
Financial Services Manager advised that there was a charge for this service but that
it was not included as part of charges for non-residential social care. Officers outlined
that Telecare had now been adopted by the Social Services department, but
previously had been administered by Housing Services. Discussion ensued on the
possible impact of incorporating Telecare into the package of non-residential social
care services. It was generally acknowledged that this would require further
consideration and should possibly be considered as part of a future review.

At the second meeting Members agreed to consultation suggestions such as
engaging with stakeholders via GAVO (Gwent Association of Voluntary
Organisations). Contact was also made directly with associated organisations such
as Age Cymru and Disability Rights UK. Subsequently, this consultation process
proved challenging due to a lack of engagement from organisations. A Stakeholder
Engagement Session scheduled for 27" February 2020 had to be cancelled due to a
lack of interest. Planned face-to-face consultation sessions at events organised by
Caerphilly People First also had to be cancelled following the national lockdown
because of the Covid-19 pandemic in March 2020.

Plans to restart the inquiry with an evidence gathering meeting via Microsoft Teams
were made during Autumn, 2020. The Wales School for Social Care Research in
Swansea, and Social Care Wales were both approached and a Social Care
Management expert from the University of South Wales agreed to speak to the Task
and Finish group on 30" November 2020. But this session had to be cancelled due to
a family bereavement.

Previously a cross party members task and finish group consisting of scrutiny
members was established to examine the requirements and impact of charging for
non-residential services, the services that had a charge and the application of
charges and disregards. The findings of the task and finish group were presented to
the Health, Social Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee on 26t March 2013, and
an annual increase of 10% per hour for home care and supported living and a annual
increase of 20% per day for day care services was endorsed and recommended to
Cabinet. These increases were to be reviewed after 5 years.

On the 5" February 2019 a Non-Residential Social Services Charging report came
before the Health, Social Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee. It was endorsed
and recommended to Cabinet that the level of charges for non-residential care for
2019/20 and the subsequent financial year continue to increase by 10% per annum
for home care and supported living and by 20% per annum for day care services and
be subject to review by a Task and Finish Group thereafter.

Conclusion

Due to disruption caused by the Covid-19 pandemic the Task and Finish group are
not in a position to make recommendations on the application of charges for non-
residential care for the 2021/22 financial year. It is therefore recommended that
Cabinet extends the current increase for this period and that the Task and Finish

Page 65



7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

inquiry continues in order to make recommendations for Cabinet consideration on the
charge from 2022/23 onwards.

ASSUMPTIONS

No related assumptions have been felt to be necessary in relation to this report.

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES
The operation of scrutiny is required by the Local Government Act 2000. The Local
Government Wales Measure 2011 and subsequent Statutory Guidance include
requirements to publicise the work of scrutiny committees.
Corporate Plan 2018-2023.
This report contributes to the following Corporate Well-being Objectives:
Objective 5 - Creating a county borough that supports a healthy lifestyle in
accordance with the sustainable Development Principle within the Wellbeing of
Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
Objective 6 - Support citizens to remain independent and improve their well-being.
WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
This report contributes to the following Well-being goals: -

e A healthier Wales

e A more equal Wales
EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
This report is for information purposes only, so the council’s full Equalities Impact
Assessment process does not need to be applied.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications with respect to this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications with respect to this report.

CONSULTATIONS

All responses from the consultations have been incorporated in the report.

Page 66



13. STATUTORY POWER
13.1 The Local Government Act 2000.

Social Care and Well-Being (Wales) Act 2015
14. URGENCY (CABINET ITEMS ONLY)

14.1 Non-urgent, but would need to be considered prior to setting the 2021/22 rates for
non-residential care.

Author: Mark Jacques, Scrutiny Officer — jacqum@caerphilly.gov.uk
Consultees: Dave Street, Corporate Director Social Services
Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education and Corporate
Services

Jo Williams, Assistant Director Adult Services

Mike Jones, Financial Services Manager

Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services/ Monitoring Officer

Lisa Lane, Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer,
Legal Services

Councillor Lyndon Binding, Chair of Social Services Scrutiny Committee
Councillor Carmen Bezzina, Vice Chair of Social Services Scrutiny
Committee

Page 67



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 68



	Agenda
	3 Pwyllgor Craffu Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a gynhaliwyd ar 1 Rhagfyr 2020.
	5 Blaenraglen Waith Pwyllgor Craffu Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Atodiad 3

	6 Trawsnewid Gwasanaethau Iechyd Meddwl i Oedolion - Cyflwyniad.
	7 Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Mis 9.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2

	8 Adroddiad Dros Dro gan y Grwp Gorchwyl a Gorffen ar Daliadau Gofal dibreswyl.

